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November 25, 2019 

 

Addendum 

Questions/Comments from RFP release 

 

Dear Prospective Bidders, 

 

Please find the additional Q&A as an addendum to the RFP currently posted for 

Broadband Feasibility on Vinalhaven.   

 

Q: Should (Company) be the awardee for the Feasibility Study and Business Plan can 

we also do the Design Build and O&M? 

A: Your company’s response to the Feasibility Study and Business Plan will not 

prohibit you from being considered to do the Design Build and/or O&M.   

 

Q: How many miles of road do you have?  Are you broadbanding the 50 private 

miles too? 

A: There are nearly 40 miles of public roads and an additional 50 miles of private 

roads.  For the purposes of the study, we will assume the same level of service to 

all addresses.  

 

Q: Do you wish to have pricing included or will pricing be negotiated as part of your 

selection process? 

A: We would prefer to see the price quote to perform the study in the response.  

 

Q: In Section 3.2, there is a suggestion of including outer islands.  Can you provide a 

list of the outer islands that will be considered for inclusion? 

A: The outer islands that have housing on them include Green’s Island, Hurricane 

Island, Leadbetter, Fiddlehead Island, and Sheep Island.   

 

Just a reminder that responses are due by December 9th.   

 

Sincerely,  

 
Andrew Dorr 

Town Manager 


